File No. UF604462-003

Issue Date: 8/Aug./2013

LITHIUM ION BATTERY **SPECIFICATION**

BATTERY CLASSIFICATION LITHIUM ION BATTERY

BATTERY TYPE

UF604462SW

CLIENT

SCUD (FUJIAN) ELECTRONICS CO., LTD.

[The client's agreement]

Signature:_____

Name in block letters:

Date:

*"If there is no reply within 30 days after the delivery, this document shall be presumed valid.

Portable Rechargeable Battery Business Division, SANYO Electric Co., Ltd. Automotive & Industrial Systems Company of Panasonic Group

> Technical Service Group No.3 MC Business Development Team

Dft.	N. Jitan	
Chk.	Mr. nabebura	
Chk.	A Sanadh	
App.	7. Makanishi	

Contents

		Page
1.	Subject Model and Drawing No. List	1
2.	Publication Record	1
3.	Safety Instructions	2
4.	Extent of the Application	6
5.	Battery Classification and Type	6
6.	Nominal Specifications	6
7.	Electrical Characteristics	7
8.	Design and Dimensions	8
9.	Appearance	8
10.	Shipping Charge	8
11.	Precautions on Designing of WiFi-Router, the Charger and the Battery Pack	9
12.	Storing Conditions	11
13.	Handing Precautions for Lithium Ion Cells	11
14.	Warranty Exemptions	12
15.	Other Remarks	12
16.	Standard Charging Method	12
17.	Battery Warranty Period	13
18.	Battery Safety Requirements	13
19.	Precautions for Prismatic Cells	13
20.	Safety Characteristics and International Standards	14

_		Co	nfidential
Title	Specifications of Lithium Ion battery (Prismatic Type)	page	1/14

1.Subject Model and Drawing No. List

SANYO Model No.	Product Code	Drawing No.
UF604462S-H003A	BJ-F500003AA	UF604462S-H003A01

2.Publication Record

No.	Date	Remark
(0)	6/Feb/'13	Issue (Tentative)
(a)	8/Aug./'13	Issue

File No	UF604462-003	Portable Rechargeable Battery Business Division, SANYO Electric Co., Ltd.
---------	--------------	--

			Со	nfidential		
Title	Specifications	s of Lithium Ion battery (Prismatic Type)	page	2/14		
3. Safety	/ Instructions					
Prohibite	ed Actions					
misha be se please batter	The cell contains flammable objects such as organic solvents. If the battery is mishandled, it may cause fire, smoke or an explosion and the battery's functionality will be seriously damaged. Please read and check the following prohibited actions. Also, please equip a protection in the application so the application troubles don't affect the battery. Additionally, SANYO highly recommends embedding these instructions into the owner's manual.					
	! Danger					
"Do no The k explo • High "Do no 80°C)." The k "Do not If the tempt batter • Reve "Do not The k	 Immersion "Do not immerse the battery with liquid such as water, sea water or soda." The battery or the battery pack (including protection circuit) may catch on fire, smoke, explode, or cause heat generation by unexpected electrical load. High Temperature "Do not use or place the battery near fire, a heater or a high temperatures (more than 80°C)." The battery's polyolefin separator may get damaged from the heat and could cause an internal short circuit. This may cause the battery to catch on fire, smoke, explode, or cause heat generation. Charger and Charge Condition "Do not use unauthorized chargers." If the battery is charged under unacceptable conditions (For example: usage in restricted temperature ranges, over voltage, or over current with unauthorized chargers) the battery may catch on fire, smoke, explode, or cause heat generation. Reverse Polarity "Do not force a reverse-charge or a reverse-connection." The battery has correct polarity. If the battery doesn't fit, please check the battery's orientation and do not force into the battery mount. If the battery is forced to set with a different polarity, the battery may catch on fire, smoke, explode, or cause heat generation. Direct Connection "Do not connect the battery with AC plug (outlet) or car plugs." The battery requires a specific charger. If the battery connects with the outlet directly, the battery may catch on fire, smoke, explode, or cause heat generation.					
File No	UF604462-003	Portable Rechargeable Battery Busi SANYO Electric Co., L)ivision,		

			Со	nfidential
Title	Specifications	s of Lithium Ion battery (Prismatic Type)	page	3/14
 <i>"Do not</i> If the dama" Incin <i>"Please</i> The b heat g Shor <i>"Do not</i> Do not batter short- cause Impa <i>"Avoid</i> Unned explose Impa <i>"Avoid</i> Unned explose Impa <i>"Avoid</i> Unned explose Pene <i>"Do not</i> The b get da fire, si Sold <i>"Do not</i> The ir Additii Disa <i>"Do not</i> If the may c Chai <i>"Do not</i> If the due may 	adapt the battery to battery is used for ged or catch on fire, peration and Heat keep the battery and attery materials will generation. t-Circuit make a short-circuit of connect the + and y with metal object circuit, excessive land the generation. Act unnecessary impact cessary impact may de. Also, the protect y's protection system etration t penetrate with a nat attery cell may get of amaged and case a moke, explode, or ca ering directly solder the b nsulator could melt of onally, the battery m ssemble and Reo disassemble the battery n etration circuit get atch on fire, smoke, rge near High Ter charge the battery n e battery is charged to the activation of the startery of the startery cell may get of another the battery m semble and Reo disassemble the battery m	- terminals with conductive material. Do not s (such as wire, necklace or hairpins). If the ge current will flow and may catch on fire, su to the battery" or cause the battery to leak, heat generation cition circuit may break and that will lose the h. <i>il or strike with a hammer</i> " destroyed or damaged. And the battery's prot in internal short-circuit. Additionally, the batter ause heat generation. <i>attery</i> " or the gas release vent might get damaged fro ay catch on fire, smoke, explode, or cause he construction <i>ttery</i> " is damaged, the battery will not be protected. explode, or cause heat generation. mperatures <i>ear high temperatures</i> " near high temperatures, the battery may not the protection circuit. In these conditions, the attery may catch on fire, smoke, explode	explode carry or ne batte moke, e on, smol- ne function tection of ery may om the h eat gene Then, t be able e protect e, or ca	, or cause r store the ery is in a xplode, or ke, fire or ion of the circuit may r catch on eat. eration. he battery to charge tion circuit ause heat
File No	UF604462-003	Portable Rechargeable Battery Busi SANYO Electric Co., L		Division,

_			Со	nfidential
Title	Specifications	s of Lithium Ion battery (Prismatic Type)	page	4/14
 Inges "Keep at The b doctor Storia "Do not p The b electria Mixea "Do not p manuf may ca Nixea "Do not p manuf may ca Rust, "Do not p Please smell, fire, sr Rust, "Do not p Please smell, fire, sr Char "Stop c If the the c gener Leak "Do not p If the away p Leak "Do not p If the leakin consu dama "rack th To pr 	! Warning stion way from infants" attery should be kee immediately. ng put the battery in the attery may on fire, cal impact from the d Use mix the battery with attery should not be facturer. Do not con atch on fire, smoke, , Changing Color use abnormal batter e stop using the b heat, deformities, on moke, heat generating ing Time charging if the charge battery can not fin harging process. T ration. age(1) use a leaking batter battery or liquid lea from flames. The batter battery tightly du revent short-circuit	ept away from infants. In case of swallowing emicrowave or other cooking appliances" smoke, explode, or cause heat generation microwave. other batteries." e used with other batteries with different cap nect with other batteries or mix with other bat explode, or cause heat generation. and Deformities ries." attery if there are noticeable abnormalities or discoloration. The battery may have a de on or explode if used continuously. <i>ting process cannot be finished.</i> " ish the charging process within the specifier he battery may catch on fire, smoke, explo <i>y near flames</i> " king from the battery has a pungent odor, the ttery may ignite and explode. ery" the battery gets into eyes, it will cause signifi- pur eyes, please flush eyes immediately with ediately. If the liquid remains in the eyes it w	the bat due to l pacity, cl atteries. such as fect and d time, p ode, or o battery s cant dan pure wa <i>i</i> ll cause	tery, see a heat or the hemistry or The battery s abnormal may catch blease stop cause heat should keep hage. If the ter. Please s significant
carto	n box.			
File No	UF604462-003	Portable Rechargeable Battery Bus SANYO Electric Co., L)ivision,

_			Со	nfidential
Title	Specifications	s of Lithium Ion battery (Prismatic Type)	page	5/14
 Do not The bacause Statis The bace Statis The bace Statis The bace Chargi battery leakag leakag lingla leakag lingla li	attery may catch on a deterioration of ba c Electricity attery pack has a pro- city (more than 100 is broken, the ba ation. rging Temperature ng temperature ran out of the specified e or a serious da teristics and battery ual e read the manual ba rging Method e read the charger's Time Use e contact the suppli the first usage. by Children is must explain ho ically to ensure child mmable Materials e keep away from fla on fire, smoke, exploit tation fire, smoke, exploit tation wires or metal obje letely. Otherwise, the de, or cause heat ge y/cle	light ttery in excessive heat such as in a car in dire fire, smoke, explode, or cause heat general ttery's characteristics and battery life. Detection circuit. Do not use the battery where V) that might damage the protection circuit attery may catch on fire, smoke, explode e Range nge is regulated between 0°C and 60°C. D d temperature range. Otherwise, it may cause amage. Also, it might cause deterioration life. efore usage. Please save the manual for futur manual for the charging method. er If the battery has unusual odor, heat ge w to use the system and the battery. Pl- ren are using the system and the battery corr mmable materials during the charge and the ode, or cause heat generation. battery and adhere to the skin or clothes, in ay cause skin irritation. cts come out from the battery, please seal and battery may cause a short circuit and catch	tion. Also it genera . If the e, or ca o not c e heat g of the re refere eneration ease ch rectly. dischar nmediate nd insula on fire, s	o, it might ates static protection use heat harge the eneration, battery's nce. n or rusts neck back ge. It may ely flush it te them
File No	UF604462-003	Portable Rechargeable Battery Bus SANYO Electric Co., L)ivision,

Coi	nfide	ntial
001	mac	nuar

Title

Specifications of Lithium Ion battery (Prismatic Type)

6/14

page

4. Extent of the Application

This specification is applied to SANYO Lithium Ion Battery of UF604462SW for WiFi-Router with SCUD (FUJIAN) ELECTRONICS CO., LTD..

For special applications in which quality and reliability are required, or if the failure or malfunction of the products may directly jeopardize life or cause threat of personal injury such as for weapon, aircraft and aerospace equipment, aircraft electronics equipment, medical equipment (a part of class 2 equipment, class 3 or more equipment), or cause large-scale system troubles, explosion-proof equipment, electric vehicle, hybrid electric vehicle, and electric motor cycle (except electric power-assisted bicycle), this specification shall not be applied.

5. Battery Classification and Type

5.1 Battery Classification

SANYO Lithium Ion Battery UF604462SW

5.2 Battery Type 6. Nominal Specifications

Items			Notes	
pacity		2420mAh	0.48A discharge at 20°C	
	Minimum	2420mAh	0.48A discharge at 25°C	
	Typical	2480mAh	Reference only 0.48A discharge at 25°C	
oltage		3.8V	0.48A discharge	
ng End Voltag	е	2.50V		
Current (Std.)		1.69A		
(alteria		4.35±0.05V	0 ~ +45°C	
voltage		4.25±0.05V	+45 ~ +60°C ^{**1}	
6.7 Charging Time (Std.)				
Discharging (Current (Max.) ^{**2}	4.84A	0 ~ +40°C	
esistance		less than 80m Ω	AC Impedance 1 kHz	
		less than 39.5g		
	Charge	0 ~ +60°C		
g remperatur	e Discharge	-20 ~ +60°C		
le	ss than 1 month	-20 ~ +50°C	Percentage of	
ditions le	ss than 3 months	-20 ~ + 40°C	recoverable capacity	
le	ess than 1 year	-20 ~ + 20°C	80% ^{**3}	
	Items bacity /oltage ng End Voltag Current (Std.) Voltage Time (Std.) s Discharging (esistance g Temperatur ditions	Items Dacity Discharge Dis	ItemsSpecificationsbacity2420mAhMinimum2420mAhTypical2480mAhYoltage3.8Vng End Voltage2.50VCurrent (Std.)1.69AVoltage4.35 \pm 0.05VVoltage4.25 \pm 0.05VTime (Std.)4.0 hourss Discharging Current (Max.) ^{**2} 4.84Atesistanceless than 80m Ω g TemperatureCharge0 ~ +60°CDischarge-20 ~ +60°Cbitionsless than 1 month-20 ~ +50°Cditionsless than 3 months-20 ~ + 40°C	

X1 Re-charging condition is recommended that cell voltage goes down 3.70V or less.

%2 The maximum discharge current for a single cell use. However after the battery pack assembly, there will be a limitation of maximum discharge current due to a protection circuit or a protection device.

3 Percentage of recoverable capacity

= (Discharging time after storage / Initial discharging time) ×100

The discharging time is measured by the discharge current of 0.48A until 2.50V of end voltage after the battery is fully charged at 25°C.

File No	UF604462-003	Portable Rechargeable Battery Business Division, SANYO Electric Co., Ltd.
---------	--------------	--

					nfidential
Title	Spe	cifications	s of Lithium Ion battery (Prismatic Type)	page	7/14
7. Electri	ical Cha	racteris	stics		
Iten			Conditions	C	riteria
7.1 Full Ch	arge	until the reduced	tery is charged with 1.69A constant current voltage reaches 4.35V. Then, the current is in order to keep the constant voltage of The total charging time is 4.0 hours at 25 °C.		
7.2 Capacil	ty	battery	1 hour, after fully charged at 25°C, the is discharged with 0.48A continuously until of end voltage at 25°C.	More th	nan 300min.
		battery	1 hour, after fully charged at 25°C, the is discharged with 2.42A continuously until of end voltage at 25°C.	More th	nan 54min.
Disc 1.69 2.42		Discharg 1.69A-4 2.42A to	ttery is repeated 500 times of Charge and ge cycles, (Charged by CC-CV of .35V for 4.0 hours, Discharged by CC of $2.50V$ (E.V.)) at 25°C. After the 500 cycles, harge time is measured by the Item 7.2.(1).	More th	nan 210min.
Characteristics b		battery	1 hour, after fully charged at 25°C, the γ is stored at 0 °C for 3 hours. After that, the rge time is measured Item 7.2.② at 0 °C.	More t	han 25min.
7.5 Storage at Fully Charged State		battery	1 hour, after fully charged at 25° C, the / is stored at 60 °C for 3 hours. After that, scharge time is measured Item 7.2. (2) at	More t	han 50min.
		battery	1 hour, after fully charged at 25°C, the \prime is stored at -20 °C for 3 hours. After the discharge time is measured Item 7.2.(1) 0 °C.	More t	nan 90min.
		for 10 is set	ully charged at 25°C, the battery is stored days at 60 °C. After the storage, the battery in 25°C for 3 hours. Then, the discharge measured Item 7.2.②.	More t	nan 25min.
checke		checke	he same battery is fully charged again and d the second discharge time by the Item at 25 °C.	More t	nan 35min.
File No	UF60440	62-003	Portable Rechargeable Battery Bus SANYO Electric Co., L		Division,

				muentiai	
Title	Spe	cifications of Lithium Ion battery (Prismatic Type)	page	8/14	
		②After fully charged at 25°C, the battery is stored for 20 days at 60 °C. After the storage, the battery is set in 25°C for 3 hours. Then, the discharge time is measured Item 7.2.②.	More tha	an 20min.	
		Then, the same battery is fully charged again and checked the second discharge time by the Item 7.2.② at 25 °C.	More than 30min.		
7.6 Storage at Full Discharged State		After fully charged at 25° C, the battery is discharged by the Item 7.2.2. Then, the battery is stored for 20 days at 60 °C. After the storage, the battery is set in 25° C for 3 hours. Then, the discharge time is measured by Item 7.2.2 at 25° C.	More th	an 45min.	
7.7 Drop		After fully charged at 25°C, the cell is dropped with the following condition. Height: 1.5m Floor : Steel Plate Time: 2 times in each face	No rupt	ure, no fire	

STANDARD TEST CONDITIONS:

The testes shall be implemented with new batteries that were delivered within the last 7 days. The tests shall be performed at 25 ± 2 °C (The standard temperature of second grade is specified by *JIS Z 8703* (Standard Test Conditions)), 65±20 % (The standard humidity of twentieth grade is specified by *JIS Z 8703* (Standard Test Conditions)). The grade of voltmeter and ammeter in the tests shall be higher than Class 0.5 which is specified by *JIS C 1102* (Electric Indicator).

8. Design and Dimensions

The battery design is shown in the following documents or drawings. (Refer to 1/14 page.)

9. Appearance

The battery should not have the following appearance issues at delivery:

- Scratch
- •Rust
- Discoloration
- ۰Dirt
- •Deformation
- Leakage

The battery should be in good condition.

				maomaa			
Title	Specifications	s of Lithium Ion battery (Prismatic Type)	page	9/14			
 10. Shipping Charge The battery is shipped out with the approximately 50%* charged state. *The 50% capacity is the condition in which SANYO ships the battery but it's not the condition when SCUD (FUJIAN) ELECTRONICS CO., LTD. receives the battery. 							
11. Prec	autions for De	esigning of WiFi-Routers, the Cha	rgers	and the			
Batte	ery Packs						
 (1) Charge The b Rega The c The c The c accur The c If bat pre-c by the the b and ti The c the b and ti The c circui charge The c circui charge The c circui charge The c The c and ti The c and ti The c and ti The c and ti and ti The c and ti and ti The c and ti and ti and ti The c and ti <l< td=""><td>ge battery is charged by rding UF604462SW charging voltage sho charging voltage is re racy of charger. Eve charger shall be equi- tery voltage goes of harge current of ma- e pre-charging, the attery voltage neve urned off. charger shall be equi- charger shall be equi- charge detection. ging. Do not apply the charging temperatur- narge discharge current shall charge temperatur- narge of discharge the batt gn of WiFi-Routers a cells should be kep ioration of battery pe- ecautions for Bat- e, mechanism and r</td><td>t away from heat generating electronic part</td><td>ge. 2A /cell. consider be secu ould be o ore than nethod. I detections charge nod.</td><td>er to avoid</td></l<>	ge battery is charged by rding UF604462SW charging voltage sho charging voltage is re racy of charger. Eve charger shall be equi- tery voltage goes of harge current of ma- e pre-charging, the attery voltage neve urned off. charger shall be equi- charger shall be equi- charge detection. ging. Do not apply the charging temperatur- narge discharge current shall charge temperatur- narge of discharge the batt gn of WiFi-Routers a cells should be kep ioration of battery pe- ecautions for Bat- e, mechanism and r	t away from heat generating electronic part	ge. 2A /cell. consider be secu ould be o ore than nethod. I detections charge nod.	er to avoid			
charg · The b	jers.	be designed so it cannot connect with unau					
File No	UF604462-003	Portable Rechargeable Battery Bus SANYO Electric Co., L)ivision,			

Title	Specifications	s of Lithium Ion battery (Prismatic Type)	page	10/14
 The batter prevention of the prevention	terminal shape sho ry pack should be ent from external shape ar wards. battery pack should ss issues. oattery pack should g the assembly prod battery pack should d even if electrolyte cells should be fixed cells should be fixed cells should be fixed cells should be pr ses. of apply heat, press area. SANYO will r les caused by them ic cases should be ase sealing, SANYO back shall be design ection devices (For e e appropriate area g setting will result in ection circuit ollowing protection of rcharge protection rcharge protection ecommend the ove V. Then, the current r discharge protection than 1µA. r current protection charge current exce the current. ric circuit void over discharge ery pack's protection connection cells should not be	uld be designed to avoid short circuit issues equipped with an over current protection fur ort circuit issues. In a structure should be designed so it does d be designed to prevent static electricity, ele be designed so the protection circuit functions cess. be designed so electrolyte cannot reach to the leak out of the cells. I by a tape or a glue in the case. If the battery otected against dents, deformations and con- ure, shock or any other damaging elements to not take any responsibilities for defects of cell closed with glue. If an ultra sonic welding met 0 will not take any responsibilities for any defect ed so end users cannot remove or disassemblix ample: PTC or a thermal fuse) shall be equip of the cell where temperature can be detected in defects and issues. circuit should be equipped in the battery pack: n rcharge protection works when cell voltage re shall be shut down. ction proximately 2.2V, we recommend the over dis- arge current and the circuit consumption curr	s. In ac nction s. In ac nction s not es not can be e protect of pack is other r of the g ell perfo thod is cts. le the c oped or ted acc eaches scharge rent wil rotectio tion cui	ddition, the in order to connect in te or water inspected ction circuit s dropped, nechanical as release ormance or applied to cells. nevery cell curately. A more than protection l be set to on will shut
File No	UF604462-003	Portable Rechargeable Battery Busir SANYO Electric Co., Lte)ivision,

Co	nfidential

Title	Specifications of Lithium Ion battery (Prismatic Type)	page	11/14
-------	--	------	-------

(5) Precautions on label

• The rating label should indicate required information and precautions. The precautions should be based on the information in section 3.

12. Storing Condition

- 12-1 Storage Temperature and Humidity (Within 3 months)
 - Cells should be stored between -20°C to +40°C in a low humidity condition (less than 70 %RH) without any corrosive gases.
- No condensation on the cell
- 12-2 Long Duration Storage
 - Cells should be stored between -20°C to +20°C in a low humidity condition (less than 70%RH) without any corrosive gases. We recommend the discharged state or partially charged state SANYO shipped out for the long duration storage.
 - · No condensation on cells.

13. Handling Precautions for Lithium Ion Cells

•This section describes handling precautions for SANYO lithium ion cells which will be assembled as WiFi-Router's battery packs with SCUD (FUJIAN) ELECTRONICS CO., LTD.. This battery pack consists of UF604462SW.

13-1 Series Connections Precautions

- When cells are connected in series, make sure the lot number, the shipping charge date, and capacity rank match. Please do not mix cells with different lot numbers, shipping charge date, and capacity rank. Also, the voltage variability should be within 20mV.
- The lot number, the shipping charge date and the capacity rank are indicated on the shipping carton label.
- If cells are connected in series, the discharge end voltage should be set more than 3.0V/cell.
- 13-2 Cell Terminal Precautions
 - · Do not apply excessive stress to the cell terminals. It may cause a leakage or short-circuit.
- 13-3 Inspection of the Battery Pack before Shipping

All battery packs shall be inspected for:

Voltage

- Internal impedance
- Function of protection circuit
- Thermistor resistance
- Thermal fuse

Title	Specifications of Lithium Ion battery (Prismatic Type)	page	12/14

13-4 Abnormal Cells

• Do not use damaged cells by dropping, and/or short circuit and cells with electrolyte smell and any other damaged cells.

14. Warranty Exemptions

- SANYO will not be liable for any damages that are caused by violations of the precautions in this specification.
- SANYO will not be liable for any problems caused by design defects of the battery packs, WiFi-Router and/or chargers.
- SANYO will not accept any abnormal cells that were caused due to any incorrect assembly process.

15. Other Remarks

- If there are problems in this specification, SANYO will take them into consideration.
- SANYO can discuss specs or precautions that are not described in this specification.
- · Do not use the provided cells for other applications.

16. Standard Charging Method

- (1) The standard charge condition is 1.69A/cell 4.35V/cell (Constant current-constant voltage). The charging process should be discontinued when either time, the, OCV or current, reach certain values.
- (2) In case of the over discharge state (For example: Battery voltage is less than 2.0V), the battery should be charged by a pre-charge system in order to prevent FET's heat generation in a circuit.
- (3) The pre-charging current should be approximately 0.10A. Once, the battery voltage reaches more than 2.50V/cell, the charger can resume the standard charging method. The pre-charging should have a cut-off timer and if the voltage doesn't recover over 2.50V/cell in the set time, the charging should be stopped.
- (4) The cell may be swelled during usage, continuous charging, and especially under the high temperature.

Please consult SANYO for the charging method instructions.

		Co	nfidential
Title	Specifications of Lithium Ion battery (Prismatic Type)	page	13/14

17. Battery Warranty Period

The warranty period is limited to one year from date of shipment. SANYO will replace batteries if it is clear that there was a defect in SANYO's manufacturing process and that the battery was not misused.

18. Battery Safety Requirements

In order to ensure the safety of the battery, please contact SANYO to discuss the application design from a mechanical or a electrical viewpoint. Also, if there are special conditions (For example: lager current load, a quick charge method or an unique usage pattern), please contact SANYO to check the conditions before the product specification is fixed.

19. Precautions for Prismatic Cells

Prismatic type cells may swell during usage. The value described in the drawing is the thickness after 500 cycles (Please refer to section 7.3). Cell thickness may swell unexpectedly in the below scenarios:

- •The charging voltage exceed 4.35V.
- •The ambient temperate of usage is not 25±2 °C.
- •The battery is charged and discharged more than 500 cycles.
- •The battery is stored for a long time.

		Со	nfidential		
Title	Specifications	of Lithium Ion battery	page	14/14	
20. Safety Characteristics and International Standards					
Te	st Item	UL1642 Condition	PSE Condition		ondition um batteries)
External	Short-Circuit	PASS	PASS	P/	ASS
Abnorn	nal Charge	PASS	N/A	٩	I/A
Forced	Discharge	PASS	PASS	P/	ASS
C	rush	PASS	PASS	N/A	
Impact		PASS	N/A	PASS	
S	hock	PASS	PASS	P/	ASS
Vit	oration	PASS	PASS	P/	ASS
Heating	g (Thermal)	PASS	PASS	PASS	
Tempera	ture Cycling	PASS	PASS	١	I/A
-	Pressure simulation)	PASS	PASS	P/	ASS
Pro	ojectile	PASS	ASS N/A N/A		I/A
Continuo	tinuous Charging N/A PASS		PASS	N/A	
Fre	e Fall	N/A	PASS	٩	I/A
Ove	rcharge	N/A	PASS	٩	I/A
Against a hig	gh charging rate	N/A	PASS	٩	I/A
Forced Inter	nal Short-Circuit	N/A	PASS	٩	I/A

The above table does not mean we got qualification of standards. Those are just test results we have performed.

UF604462S-H003A01-1 2013/0)1/31 masaharu	ı.kagoshim	l a PDM Re	eleased		3	4	В	
NO. PART	N A M B	APPLICATI			ATY.		BCIFICATION	NOTB SHIPPING WITH	
BATTERY					1		<u>S</u> W	CHARGE	
1 LEAD PLATE					1	ALUMINUM N	ICKEL CLAD		
2 INSULATION	I RING				1	CARD PARER			A
	12 				-	5.75 ^{±0.10} JHE CAN.	30TH=U,31ST=V) =L) ··)	R FOLLOWING CONDITIONS. (WWW) mm) FERENCE ONLY) (APPROX. 6.60mm) N THE CAN OF EITHER SIDE. IN THE FOLLOWING TABLE.1.	B
GAS RELEASE VEN U GAS RELEASE VEN U (DOUBLE SURFACE				60.90 ^{±0.10} 61.50 ^{±0.20}		CODE TO BE	2 N D = 2 · · 1 0 T H = . = A , F E B = B , · · · A , ' 9 7 = B , · · '	IENSION AFTER (MAX. 6.00m SCHARGING(REF D & MODEL ON AN AS SHOWN	c
DRAWI				\$ \$ \$.0.			A SHOWS THE DIM IVERY CHARGE CHARGING AND DI O'FACTORY I RY ID ON THE C	D
DATE	TABLE. 1 FACTORY ID L SANYO BI T D TSUNADBI C CHUOU BI C H CHUOU BI R BMA	IKI CO., LTD. .BCTRIC CO., LTI .BCTRIC CO., LTI	<u>RA CO., LTD</u> D.			NOTES. 1. BARE CELL. 2. CELL MANUF		TCHING ARE FTER DEL FTER CYCLE AMP SANY AMP FACTO	E
JAN. 30. 2013 D R K. Washio CHK K. Yoshimoto CHK	MODEL:UF60 CUSTOMER COU TOLERANCE 250% L ±	4 4 6 2 S - H DE:. WEIGHT	SYN	JAN. 30. 20 DATE 村 料・規 MATERIA 先 理・加 FINISH			ING (K. Was DESCRIPTION	hio) 	Ŧ
ENG APP M. Kagoshima Sanyo Elect		4 3 QTY 2 1	UNIT MM SCALE	BART NAI PART NAI PART CO DRAWING	8 MB DB NO	完成電池 BATTERY P UF604462 any		Rev. 1	A 4